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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   21-TA003529SAM 

Project No.:   6096660 

Solicitation Title:   Harvard Avenue Seawall Replacement 

Addendum Date:    December 11, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Sherri Meier    

 

IFBC No. 21-TA003529SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 

by prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 

and made a part of IFBC No. 21-TA003429SAM. 

 

CHANGE TO:  

ADVERTISEMENT, SECOND PARAGRAPH, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE:  

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this IFBC is December 22, 

2020 at 2:00 P.M. ET. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County 

Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to 

the Due Date and Time.  

CHANGE TO:  

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, ITEM A.01 BID DUE DATE, FIRST 

PARAGRAPH:  

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid (IFBC) 

is December 22, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. ET. Bids must be delivered to the following location: 

Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 

34205 and time stamped by a Procurement representative prior to the Due Date and Time. 
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CHANGE TO: 

 

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, ITEM A.51 SOLICITATION 

SCHEDULE  

 

ADD:  

 

BID ATTACHMENT 3, PLAN SET 

 

Add Plan Set Sheet 2A, issued with this Addendum No. 1 and available for download as a 

separate attachment.  

 

REPLACE:  

 

BID ATTACHMENT 3, PLAN SET, SHEETS NO. 5, 9, 10, 11 AND 12  

 

Replace Bid Attachment 3, Plan Set, Sheets No. 5, 9, 10, 11 and 12 issued with this 

Addendum No. 1 and available for download as a separate attachment.  

  

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1, Will there be a prebid meeting for this contract? If so please specify time and 

whether the meeting is mandatory or not. 

R1. There is no prebid meeting for this solicitation. 

Q2. What is the engineer's estimated value and/or budget value for this project? 

R2. Engineers estimated opinion of cost is $841,390.00. 

Q3. What is the anticipated start date? 

R3. Start date will be dependent on the departments issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

Question and Clarification Deadline December 8, 2020 

Final Addendum Posted  December 15, 2020 

Bid Response Due Date and Time December 22, 2020, 2:00 PM, ET 

Due Diligence Review Completed December 2020 

Projected Award January/February 2021 
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Q4. What is the physical address of the construction site? 

R4. The subject section of retaining wall is located on the east side of the Bayshore Canal, 

just south of the Harvard Avenue bridge over the canal. The bridge is approximately 150 feet 

east of the Harvard Avenue intersection with Columbia Drive.  

Q5. Will the County accept electronic submissions of bids? 

R5. The County is not currently accepting electronic submission of bids.  

Q6. What is the required length of the steel sheet piles? 

R6. Sheet pile length varies by section. Top of wall elevations, bottom of sheet pile wall 

elevations and sheet pile cap embedment (1ft) are provided in the plans. See the Wall Control 

Drawings. 

Q7. What is the required embedment of the steel sheet piles? 

R7. Embedment depth varies by section. See the Wall Control Drawings. 

Q8. For Sheets 9-11 please clarify what lines represent existing and what represents 

proposed. There is no legend on these sheets to make this determination. 

R8. Solid lines represent the proposed conditions. Dashed lines represent surveyed 

conditions. 

Q9. For Sheets 9-11 please clarify is the rock shown is existing or proposed rip rap. 

R9. Riprap shown in Sheets 9 - 11 is along the sheet pile wall is proposed. 

Q10. For the "sand cement bags" shown on sheet 13 - please specify a quantity and size. 

R10. Sand-cement bags shall be in accordance with FDOT Standard Specifications for Road 

and Bridge Construction Section 530-2.1.2. The contractor may utilize pre-packaged sand-

cement bags in accordance with the January 2021 version of the FDOT Specifications, under 

the same section number. 

Q11. Under what bid item should bidders include the price of sand cement bags? 

R11. Pay Item No. 530-1 Riprap, Sand-Cement is included in the Summary of Pay Items. 
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Q12. Sheet 18 note K states that "SWFWMD Notice of Exemption (To be applied for)" 

Has this permit exemption been granted? If not, will the Owner be acquiring the 

exemption prior to construction and what is the expected timeline for exemption 

issuance? 

R12. See IFBC No. 21-TA003529SAM, Bid Attachment 5; attached to this Addendum 1 for 

your convenience.  

Q13. I see there will be some guard railings on this project and we would be interested 

in bidding. Can you please send me more information on that detail? Also will there be 

any probid meeting?  

R13. The individual component procured for this project will be based on the plan and 

specifications, and the contractor. There is no pre-bid meeting for this solicitation.  

Q14. We are very interested in this project and were wondering if there is an estimated budget 

and/or an anticipated start date? I could not find this information in the bid docs so I would 

greatly appreciate your assistance with this matter.  

R14. The engineers estimated opinion of cost is $841,390.00. Start date will be dependent on 

the Department’s issuance of the Notice to Proceed letter. 

Q15. Items 0536 on page 3 show 160LF of guardrail. Do you have any information on 

style, index No. and or location etc? I apologize if its on the drawing but I was not able 

to find it.  

 

R15. Refer to the Summary of Pay Items for specific guardrail items required. Refer to 

FDOT Standard Plans Index 536-001. 

 

Q16. Will the County be buying the steel piling needed for this job direct?  

 

R16. The County will not be participating in an owner direct purchase on this project.  

 

Q17. The plans do not indicate any coating/paint system for the steel sheet piles. Please 

confirm that no coating is required. If coating is required, please make sure to be 

specific as to what exactly is desired (primer, coal tar) and the limits of the coating 

system (limits of primer, limits of coal tar, both sides or just exposed face). The coating 

system on steel sheet piles is rather expensive due to required surface preparation and 

handling costs.  

 

R17. Coating is required. Per the provided Manatee County Special Provisions, Page 2 under 

Standard Specifications, “The standard Specifications to be used for this work shall be 

Division II and III of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Standard 

Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, July 2020 Edition…” 

Per Section 455-12.6 Steel Sheet Piling: “Price and payment will be full compensation for all 

labor, equipment, and materials required for furnishing and installing steel sheet piling 
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including preformed holes and coating, but will not include furnishing and placing anchors 

when an anchored wall system is designed and detailed in the Plans. In such cases, furnishing 

and installing anchors will be paid separately.” 
 

 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC.  

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP




